Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 10:45 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: SNM22D204230/C01/SMP4721M DOA 15/06/2022 21:45 - OD SURVEY
Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct OD survey on without prejudice basis. Case assigned in merimen.

Please seek approval before repair authorization.
NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K -3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



